The February 13, 2023 meeting was held in the lobby of Midway Motors, Hutchinson. President Wayne Strawder called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Approximately 20 members were in attendance. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of January's meeting had been emailed to members and were approved with no changes.

Marcia Strawder again substituted for Secretary Karen Pina while she enjoys warm Arizona. Marcia shuffled in pushing a walker recovering from a fall on black ice and breaking an ankle bone.

John Denney, Treasurer, reported there was \$4184.02 in checking.

Randy and Susan Puls gave details of their drive and dine to Carolyn's in Arlington on January 28. The group of 23 members enjoyed a 65 mile drive and saw much wildlife and drew many lookers and photo shots.

Susan Puls reported she had taken the club radios to Mobile Radio, Wichita to be repaired. It was \$128 for new antennas and update chargers.

Midway Motors is hosting the Boy Scouts Pinewood Derby on Saturday, April 1, 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. They requested having a display of Corvettes. Greg passed a sign-up sheet for those wanting to show their cars.

Greg reminded members of the Kansas State Fair car show September 17th. Volunteers would be appreciated for the day and if you wish to show your Corvette to contact him as we need one Corvette for each series. He had also emailed the club membership roster to members. Contact him of any corrections or to add auto details.

Marcia won the \$7 share of the 50/50.

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. The next meeting is March 13.

Also, some members asked for the May club trip info again so here it is:

Here is the info on our trip for 2023. (May 1st through 6th)

Now this trip is for the most part going to be a scenic drive. We will have hills and curves; mountains in New Mexico and the red rock of Utah but we will drive it at a speed so we can enjoy the beauty of it. (Sorry guys we will save fast for another year.)

On Monday, May 1st we will meet at 8:45 am at the east parking lot of the Loves truck stop in South Hutchinson and leave at 9:00 am. We will drive to Raton, New Mexico and stay the night there. Now for our noon meal that day you need to bring your lunch. We will stop at a park some where and eat, then we will eat that evening in Raton, New Mexico.

Our motel for that night is at a neat Mom and Pop place. Raton Pass Motor Inn. I have 10 rooms blocked under my name until April 1st at \$76.00 each for two Queen beds. Call 575-445-3641 and talk to Michael or Brandy they are the owners.

On Tuesday May 2nd we will leave at 8:00 am. We will drive to Farmington, New Mexico and stay the night there. Now for our noon meal we will stop at a fast food place, then eat that evening in Farmington, New Mexico.

Our motel for that night is a Comfort Inn. I have 10 rooms blocked under CKCA until April 25th at \$105.00 for 2 Queen beds or 1 King bed. Call 505-325-9414 and talk to Sally between 8:00am and 4:00pm our time Monday through Friday.

On Wednesday May 3th we will leave at 8:00 am. We will drive to Torrey, Utah and stay the night there. Now we will be out in the middle of no where at noon time. You need to get something the night before or bring some thing from home for that noon meal. We will eat that evening in Torrey, New Mexico.

Our motel for that night is a Days Inn. I have 10rooms blocked under my name until April 1st at \$139.00 for 2 Queen beds. Call 435-631-2176 and talk to Terry.

On Thursday May 4th we will leave at 8:00 am We will drive to Page, Arizona and stay the night there. Not sure what we will do for our noon meal probably a good set down place. Then eat that evening in Page, Az.

Our motel for that night is a Days Inn. I have 10 rooms blocked under CKCA until April 15th at \$145.00 for a King bed. Call 928-608-5326 and talk to Sam.

On Friday May 5th we will leave at 8:00 am. We will drive to Alamosa, Colorado and stay the night there. We will stop at the 4 Corners Monument on the way. Again not sure of what we will do for our noon meal. Then eat that evening in Alamosa, Colorado.

Our motel for that night is a Best Western. I have 10 rooms blocked under CKCA until April 1st at \$106.99 for two double beds. Call 719-589-2567 and talk to Maria.

On Saturday May 6th we will leave at 8:00 am and drive home. Again not sure where we will eat noon meal or evening meal.

This is just a outline of the trip so you can book your rooms and have a idea of what we are doing. I will work on our meal and break stops this winter when we are in Arizona, and give you more info at the March club meeting.

Raton & Farmington, NM & Torrey, Utah have a 24hr cancelation policy. Page, AZ & Alamosa, CO have a 48hr cancelation policy.

Let me know when you have booked your rooms. On April 1st I will let the motels know so they can release the rooms that we don't need.

Home phone 785-823-9757 (Will not work in Jan & Feb when we are in Arizona)

Cell 785-577-0535 email - dnps1914@yahoo.com

Darwin